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Schultz, Josie M - DNR

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 5:28 PM
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-217270

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: One Hour Martinizing -- 02-05-217270

Josie.  I never received a message back from Mike Nass.  Also looking into my previous emails, I can’t locate an 
authorization from Mr. Nass to submit the 2015 report to the department.   
 
I am providing the following information to the best of my knowledge.  I used to work for Mr. Nass in another 
capacity.  In addition to being a geologist, I am also a massage therapist.  I worked for Mike and Tracey Nass periodically 
over several years at their salon called Indira on the east side of Green Bay.  I occasionally get Facebook posts from 
Indira and Mike is shown on a recent picture, so to my knowledge, he is still involved with Indira.   
 

Indira Aveda Lifestyle Salon Spa 
Address: 2066 Central Dr, Green Bay, WI 54311 
 
Phone:920-437-7980 
 
 
 
Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147  M 920.660.3373 
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 
  
   
AECOM 
2985 South Ridge Road, Suite B 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54304 
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147 
www.aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram  
 
 
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected 
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their 
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates 
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR [mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 8:18 AM 
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To: Mottl, Robert J. 
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-217270 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
I searched through our paper file, and there is an email from you to Kristin Dufresne on June 10, 2015 stating that you 
performed the vapor sampling that day. I’ve attached this email along with the thread before it which included a photo 
log. I’ve also attached the Work Plan for the Vapor Sampling that you submitted to Kristin on April 28, 2015.  
 
There’s a few memos and phone logs since then stating that AECOM wouldn’t be releasing these results to the 
department until Mike Nass was up to date on payments. If you could please search your records for these results and 
send them over to me as soon as possible, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Phone: 920-662-5424 
Cell: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 
     

 

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:05 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710 
 
Josie, I have not had any luck with contacting Mike Nass.  Wanted to let you know, it is very doubtful AECOM will do any 
further services on this project.  I am transitioning out of consulting and at this time we have very limited staff resources 
in Green Bay.  For the time being, if there are any questions about past reports, I can be reached but it may take several 
days to get a response.  I am not aware that data wasn’t released to WDNR.  Can you let me know the time frame the 
vapor data may have been collected.  I seem to recall that vapor samples were collected in the basement of the dry 
cleaner and on site but no samples were collected off site. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 8:51 AM 
To: Mottl, Robert J. 
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710 
 
Hi Bob,  
 
Has there been any luck in contacting Mike Nass to release the VI sampling results to us? 
 
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
     

 

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:42 AM 
To: 'Mottl, Robert J.' <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
Thank you for the update. Do you happen to know if Mike had an actual contract with the current owners stating that he 
would remain RP? 
 
-Josie 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:16 AM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710 
 
Hello Josie.  Responding to your email and VM from about a week+ ago.  AECOM did get paid about 1.25 years later (fall 
2016).  I sent an email to my contact Mike Nass about a week ago asking if he still was contractually the RP.  The last I 
heard (approx. 2016), he didn’t own the property anymore but was still contractually the RP.  I did not get a reply as of 
yet.  I will try to update you again in the next week or so regardless if I get a reply.  I know any further service we provide 
we’d have to ask for a full upfront retainer.  Also off-site residential vapor sampling may be a challenge for me to get an 
internal approval from my management. 
 
Let me know if questions. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:35 PM 
To: Mottl, Robert J. 
Subject: One Hour Martinizing on Military, BRRTS 02-05-2172710 
 
Good Afternoon Bob, 
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I have recently been assigned as the new PM for One Hour Martinizing on Military Ave, and I left you a voicemail a little 
bit ago in search of an update regarding the VI investigation performed in 2015. Please give me a call, or reply to this 
email, with any information you may have. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie Schultz 
 
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
     

 
IJClEJ ~ 



Dufresne, Kristin I - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mottl, Robert J.<Robert.Mottl@aecom.com> 
Wednesday, June 10, 2015 2:35 PM 
mnass@indirasalonspa.com 

Cc: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR 
Subject: RE: Vapor Sampling at One Hour Martinizing 

Just a quick update. We did the sampling today. We found out that the ejector pit was nearly dry, except for an un­
samplable amount of condensation in the bottom of the pit. The pit is about 6 or 7 feet deep. We replaced the cover 
and did collect a vapor sample from the vent pipe from the ejector. We also collected vapor samples from the two 
storm water sumps in the Music class basement, a water & vapor sample from dry cleaner boiler room drain, and a 
vapor sample from a temporary soil gas well for the utility trench assessment. 

I will get these result out as soon as possible after they arrive from the lab. 

Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373 
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 

Please note my AECOM business hours are 8 to 5 Monday thru Wednesday, and Thursdays until 3pm. 

A=COM 
1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54311 
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

From: Mottl, Robert J. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 2:39 PM 
To: mnass@indirasalonspa.com 
Cc: Dufresne, Kristin I - DNR (Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov); Magee, Mark 
Subject: Vapor Sampling at One Hour Martinizing 

As of now, I believe we will be on site tomorrow (6/10) for the vapor sampling. I left a voice mail message with Kristin as 
well as this email, informing the department that we will determine what we can do about sampling that apparent 
sanitary sewer receptor sump. If the 2-inch pipe is actually a vent pipe, we will attempt to vapor sample by capping the 
discharge end and only drawing vapors from the floor end of the pipe. I am concerned if we draw in significant sanitary 
sewer vapor into the canisters that it may affect the lab analysis (possibly mask VOCs), but we will make our best 
judgment tomorrow when we're there as well as sampling water from the sanitary sewer sump. 

Thank you. 

Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
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Dufresne, Kristin I - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Mottl, Robert J. < Robert.Mottl@aecom.com > 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 11:55 AM 
DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR 
mnass@indirasalonspa.com; Magee, Mark 
One hour Martinizing Vapor Sampling 
Photo Log-One Hour Martinizing - St Agnes plaza.pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Kristin, we are close to conducting the vapor sampling at One Hour Martinizing. 

Wanted to give you and Mike Nass the heads up. In speaking with Mark Magee, we believe that the sump in Photo 4 is 
actually a sanitary sewer ejector and not a storm water sump pit. Mark and I will look at this closer once we're on site, 
but if it does appear to be a sanitary system component, we would propose to forgo testing on that. 

The proposed location of the hand auger vapor well is depicted on photo 5 near MW-3. Because we already have 5 
Summa Canisters and 5 tests are in the approved budget, in place of testing the sanitary ejector, if the department 
agrees, we could install a second outside hand auger vapor well in the grass berm to the north of the proposed 
location. There are additional locations to the north along the building where water or gas feed into the building. 

Let us know if you have questions. 

Thanks. 

Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373 
email : Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 

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
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Client Name: 
Synergy Investors 

Photo No. Date: 
1 5/11/15 

Direction Photo 
Taken: 

N/A 

Description: 

48-inch Floor Sump in 
Music-U 

Photo No. Date: 
2 5/11/15 

Direction Photo 
Taken: 

N/A 

Description: · 

18-inch Sump in 
Music-U 

AECOM 

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 

Site Location: 
One Hour Martinizing - St Agnes Plaza 

K:\PROJECTS\60310036_One Hour Martinizing\400-Technical\Basment Sump Photos\Environment Photo Log.docx Page 1 



Client Name: 
Synergy Investors 

Photo No. Date: 
5 5/21/15 

Direction Photo 
Taken: 

West 

Description: 

East Side of the St 
Agnes Property along 
St Agnes Drive. Gas 
and Water Lines Feed 

Into the Building at 
This Location Which 
is Proposed for Utility 
Trench Assessment. 
Well MW-3 just right 

of Sidewalk into 
Building 

Pho~ No. , Date: 

Direction Photo 
Taken: 

Description: 

A:COM 

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 

Site Location: 
One Hour Martinizing - St Agnes Plaza 

K:\PROJECTS\60310036_One Hour Martinizing\400-Technical\Basment Sump Photos\Environment Photo Log.docx Page 3 



·ouFresne, Kristin I - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kristin, 

Matti, Robert J.<Robert.Mottl@aecom.com> 
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:23 AM 
DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR 
One Hour Martinizing - Vapor Assessment Proposal - BRRTS No. 0205217270 
[Untitled].pdf 

The attached is a signed proposal for the vapor assessment at the One Hour Martinizing site on Military. I don't believe 
we had submitted this before now, but I may be mistaken. 

I understand Mike Nass has an interested party for the property. I will follow this email with a phone call. I know it may 
take some time to get thru approval at the Department but I at least wanted to see if you have any objections with the 
scope so that possibly we could look at proceeding on some of the tasks while awaiting a final Department review. 

Thank you. 

Bob Matti 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147 M 920.660.3373 
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 

Please note my AECOM business hours are 8 to 5 Monday thru Wednesday, and Thursdays until 3pm. 

1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54311 Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147 www.aecom.com 

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential 
information and may be privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property 
laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in 
any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their entirety, 
whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or 
modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of 
the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Nass [mailto:mnass@indirasalonspa.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:36 AM 
To: Mott!, Robert J. 
Subject: FW: 

1 



A:COM 

January 6., 2015 

AEOOM 
10;35 Kepler Dri_ve 
Green Bay, V\/1 -54311 

_Mr. Mike N~s$ 
~yri~fgy lnve~tors, _ LLQ _ 
15$0 tllotih l)ear'born·Parkway Apt 13$ 
Chici:190, lilim>ls-80616 -- --

920.468.1978 1¢1 
920'468,3312 fax 

subject: January 201swork·Ptanarid co,sfl:sti111at~ Prppo~a.1for\lapor_$a.~plfr1_9, __ __ --
- Groundwater Monitoridg an,d·R~porting; bne 1-iolJrMartinlzjng~itQ, 1233 s.,Mllitary: 

Avtj., Green B~y-; Wls'consin -- BRRTS4#02LSQ-i17270-AECOM .Project No: -
60310036 - - - -

Qe~r Mr;·-Na~s. 

As r!:!qµestecJ; AECOM Technical Services, Inc; (AE;CQM) 1~,~µtntiitting]~!s. 'p,f9p(?sa! fq·r 
env1rohrnental services related to ttleOM ~our fy1lilryinjzing ~ite, ti~:{~o.µIl;l Mllit~ry.Av~.rJl,lf:l; J¥eien­
Bay, Wlsconsiri, Apreviqu~ pr,opQsatwas ~!,lb,ri'litted JQ .. J.une201tf anqJiE;l_l;Vi<;:es perfo.rmecHr,tlate: 
2013·a11g ~ar!Y 20141fo~l1.1.cf~p iwo ro4ngs5?f grQu11dwater sampling anqyapqr pathway mappin!J. A 
JuneJ.7,.2014, ,email lnclµqes mapping in.formaticm rel9ted vapor migration pathways. In-a 
r•.ioven:H).~r4, :~d14, ernail 'tl:!eWisconsirr0epartmenl of Natural resources (WNDR)'requested vapor · 
a.n.ci watersarnpllng in four sumps as wen a's .some additional ut111tyassessr(l¢t,j\, Thi$ Rr~pq_~~rwas 
prepared tQ develop .. a s_cope of services and .estimated.costsfor th~ieq4este.i:l_rn.cmltQrll'lg. __ The_tlfY 
cleaner environmental reimbursement fu'nd (DERF) cost spteadsheets are a.Isa iilpluij~g., A copy of 
this proposai has been submitted to the Ms. Kristin DuFr~sn~. WDNR, for appr9val in a~cordance 
wlth DERF program tequiretrients. 

ThefolloWihg includes portions ofthe email Navember4, 2014, email (bold italics): 

"fhe Department is in receiptof AECOM's June 17, 2014 email containing a revised .site 
figure. The Department has reviewed this figure and recommends that the vapor Intrusion 
p~~way be-assessed at the following loeations: 

• The foursumps (One Hour Martlnizfng, Music Uand ;Ji mis Music). ·. Vaporand water 
samples should be colle.ctecl; Please .. be filWare that the su,nps will need to be $8;:i/ed 
and allowed to ·equill~rate priorto eo/le.c:tlng the v.aporsarnpte.s, 

• While-not requtredat-thls . time, CQh$/der assessing vapprs:vi/thirHbf# ec1;w.~r.q Jc:mes 
(!nif Note: The Depart,nent i:{not requiring -tt,e vapbr$ v.,JthlnJht! Bu_,:~t-~qµn#leS$ 
Botan/caJDesigns unit to be·assessed due to _Its Cl<>seaptoxlrnftyt,;r(t,.~.:~µp,p within 
th'#. One HQu.r M;1rtinlilng unit. The data collected from thifOn~ 1-iof!.rMllrlinizing unit 
'?l(U ~ls.o.J~e u.s_ecf to-as.sass the Buist~soundless Botanical Designspnlt. 

. . . . . 

Tt11!!;.~•1?9~ril!lOl, ll,i~ijd~-~ Jlr<>pr:te~rYdi!l_!i, ln,~tstiall noflie ~upll~tedtU~~d i:>i' di$Clo,sed·o~l$1~E!,' $yriergy !ilV~$!011l,{Lq for anypUrpo$~ o!,tier. 
Uian iq IJVl!h/.ite !hl~0d<1C11ri:i~nt. Tl"li~restric~on does not hmlt syn11r!JY Investor~; LL C's ngll\ to u.se J11fprnwt,01'1 (:{!fll~lri!ld In Jhls docturumttOt , 
Is olitatoea fi:orrr anoth'et source withoui restiic\lon. · · · · · 

~;!JlROPQSAl,;S~~Yfl\lrQY fnve$(6rs_\Ja11.2!l1_4 • VaporM<:!nltoring (OPP-:331463)\Proposat,Janu,uy-2(!15\l'Jo(I<. fllM;clp(:x · . . .· . . ' ' :· - ' . -· . . . •. . . _.,,.,. " . . ... . .... ~. . . ' 



• Evaluate and document whether of not the utilities are acting as a· migratory pathway 
(any type). · 

.tfe.aware thaJvap.or1ntrtI$f Pn ~~se$sments at~ _typ(ca/Jy ~Qt1C!ucted./n.p"#Ja,se$, Ther.esµlts_ 
frpm the sampling efforts de~cri/Jer:t aJJgve wlli. a/d}n determirfl11g whether or nqt additionai 
-t;Jssessrnent a,;tltiltl_es are necess.ary. Fo,:yc;i,r r~teren<;fJ, additional inl<1rmatfon regarding 
assessing the vaporintrus1on pathway can.be foi,nd:on the Department's Website at 
http:lldnr.wi.gov!toplclbrownfieldslvapor.html. 

Please submit a woikplan to the Department cletajli119 IJow the abOVEJ teferenc:e~ activitlf#> 
will be completecl. fbe Department recC>gnlzes that i(may be necessary to sµi,mlt a DERF 
. change ofdeh'' · 

the following includes AECOM'~ proposed services scope and assbciated cost .estimates. 

Scope Of.Services 

t ,o sump Water and vapor Monitoring 

AE;COM's s~rvices: VIIU begin with c:qllection of ~apqr anct Wi.'lter samples frorn th~ four s1,1mps as 
descnbeg apoye.. Thewater-s.imples will be collepted first (priorto vaporsampljng) 1;1sihg lc>w flow 
i:i!=)mpling and. dlspqs.at:>le tvbing ... The samples Will pe pieced• in appropriateJaborafoty·.c;ontainers 
aad sqbmltted to Paq,,A~aly.tical .9e.r:vices (Pace), Green .say, Wi:stonsin,to be: analyzed for volatile 
.organic .compounds (VOC~} EPA 8260; . The water sampling will ,occur.on the same day·the sUriips 
are sealed for vapor sa:niplin9, . . .. 

sump vapor sampling wilt tie performed fo11owitig ·$.Umpwat~t~,ampling. :Fortheyapors.ampling, 
AECOM 'wUI ot,t~iri readily available-c9rnnjercial sum_ll coyers 1!1nd-low-V6c ca_ulk to. seal the_ top of 
the.sump. Based on marwtac:tures' speclfications, .AECOM will allow time for .the sec1tant to cure 
~m<:I pff-'Qas, whi¢h t!1ay necessitate two mo~Uiz~th)nsto'tt1e.sfte: one for ins.fallat1on and.-asecond 
for the sampling. The sump cover wm be tittedwith a sampling. port and tubin9torvaporsamp1e 
collection. Once the. sumps are sealed, a shop-vac or other similar device will be used to evacuate 
stagnant air from the SLJnip. After aUoWing the heads pace to re-fcirtn In the sealed $ump, . a Su mm.a 
canister and control valve will be connected to the tubing ahd sample port The~ the valyeswiH be 
opened and a 30-mihute vapor grab sample will be collected forrn the sufrips. The Summa 
canisters will also be provided to Pace for EPA T0-15 vapor analysis for chlorinated Vbbs (PCE, 
TCE:, cis/trans,DCE, a.nd vinyl chloride). 

2.0 Utility Trench Assessment 

For the utility trench assessment, AECOM will install a 1-inch diameter PVC vapor probe in a hand 
auger boring inthe titility trench area located in the grass apron on the.east $ide·.6fJhe one Hour 
Martinzing building. Previoµs Water level obserV~tior:1s indicate. water ptesent ·.at-depths ofaboutA 
to 7 feet . below ground surfe1ce (13GS). Therefore, .AEPOM will attempt to l:ldvanqe · the hand a4ger 
to a depth of a pout 4 feet Bp~ to r~maln abpve thewaterte1ble. The .s9reene,d portiop.of:the vapor 
Probe boring will be bacMiUed yvith sancl and th~ top of the annulus sealed with hydrated bentonite. 
T_~¢ PVC will be c;omplete~ at grquncfsµrfaqewith an e.11d capJitte<:i with. a sample port-·and tubing. 
$1mUar tq the. st1mps,.- vapor in the prqbe wUI be 'evacuated and the headspace allowed to re~form. · A­
Sllmma canister will be us.ed tctcollecfa -30~minute sample .. The,Summa canister wm be submitted 

Ose ordisclO$llre of data contained onthls sheetls subjec\tQ l~e restriction on ll)e fifflt pag(! or this dOCIJl)180l 

Kt\PROPOSALS\Synergy IOV<!$l9ij~"ri .2014 , Vapor tvfonllOrln~ (OP P-331463)1Proposaldanuary 2016, Woll< Plan,docx 



AECOM 

to Pace for EPA T0~15 vapor analysis. Only a very small amount (:<5 Qallol'I pa!I) ofcuttihgs will be 
generated and will be used as; ba¢kfitl in.th1;1 vapqr probe·borihg. 

3,0 Reporting 

3 

l=0Jlow1n9 receipt ofthe analytical results, AECOM wm present results in a progress monitoring 
report. The teportwill include a sutrntiary of the .water and :vapor testing results and ·a discussion Of 
tasks·ieading toward achlevin9, site closure. 

Estimated Costs 

Estlmatt;id Qqsts to cornplt;ite the scope of worl< spe,cifie~ ·cibove are summarizeq as toUows: 

SERVICE 
Consulting Qosts; 
Analyticc1l Costs 
MisqeHa11e9us C.os.ts 

ESTIMATED COST 
$?:no 
$ 1,$09 
$ 4;-105 

Total Estimated Ce>sts .. $ s;s24 

These. service~,will continueJq.be pt;irformeµ in ac;;cordance with the Commercial T~rms and 
Generc1lcooclltions attaQhed to the June:'.2013 pr,ope>si;il; Aoopyof the. WON.R. D.ERF program ·cost 
sprea;clsheetls attachM for .reference: co:nsultii'lg;·costs and ·estimated .•nombetof'hburstate . 
. provided. BE;!cause.ofthe·small votume ,otwate1<that:will .be'potged from these·sum!)S;:Consistent 
with. previous proposals, drum .disposalis not included in this proposal and Will b(:) ctiscussecl in 'the 
summary report · · - · 

We apprec;iate the qppqrtJJOity to provld~ envlrqnrnental se_rvice,s tq $ynergy lnvesJments, LLC. 
Please indlcc1te your ac~eptance .pf this proppsal by having a r~prese.ntativ6 ol$_ynergy. . . · 
Investments, . LLc, sigpJhe attached A1.1th9rization Form and. return lt,tcfour Green· Bay; V'iJlsconsin, 
qffice: Upcmreceipt of your signed authorization and ·approval from the WDNR, AECOM Will 
implement the proposed scope of services. · 

Sincerely, 

AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 

~J.71l,;&;/ 
Robert J. Matti, P.G. 
Senior Project': Geologjst 

Attachments: 
WDNR. DEF~F Cost Tables (Q pages) 
,Authorization Page · · · 

Cc: Ms. Kristin Dufresne, H~droQe61oQi.st 
Wisconsin ·. Oe_parttnent cit Natutal Re$ources 
2984 ShaWahoAveriue 
Green.Bay,. VVisco11sin $4301 

Steven Schubring, P;G. 
, Operations Manager 

U111! 'or dts61osure Of data contained oil lhissheet is subject lo the res\rlt;\ion OJ) tije trst pa9!i1 of.this document. 

K;IP~OPO$/\l.S~Sy,ieigy lnve~tois\.,fan 2014 ,V~porMonftotfng (OPPs331483)\f'roposal..,January 2015 WoilcPlan.doex · 



State qf Wlscqns.in DERF Site• Investigation Bid Summary 
Department of Nat1.1ral Resources 
Pd Box 1921, Madlsrin WI 53107-7921 OonsultantSelection Cfover Sheet 
dnr,wi.gov Form 4400~233 (R4/04) Page 1 of 6 
Notrce: Use this formto notify the. Departm,ent of Nattmil Resowc.es o{\he c9nsu1t;mt you a~ !leiectingto conduct ·£1 s/ti:I invesligaiJon 
and to submit and summarize the bids required in the Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (0ERF) Prosr;im. This form is 
authorj~ecl .uncler s. 292.65, Wis. Shits, and 11.NR 169.23, Wis, Adm. Code. Completion qf thi~ fQin'I is m~nclatory for aoyperson 
applyingJor DERF reirnbl!rsement. Perspns who clo not s9bmit a qprnplet11d form V)llJI not be eligltiiefor reim!)ursement un.der PERF; 
P~rsonal inf6rmcition will be used to manage the DERF proghim, and be made aVaiiable to requesters llnder Wisconsin's 'Open • 
lieco.rds faws (ss, 19.32~.19.39,Wls. Stats;)'and reqolreineht~. · · · · · 

Cc;>ns.ulting ¢9$Js;· 7'1 -1Q 
Dtillihg costs: Drilling costs: 

Analytical cosfo: An~I J:al costs: 

1)05 

Total Costs: 9824 Tota!Gosts: 

consuttahtNanfo: Optfoi:ial 4th bid Information: 
• 
CO.!l~l,Jl~nt.N~~!i'J 

Dr111ing:cost$: Consoltirl!:t costs: 

·-· -

Analvti~I costs: 

Total :costs~ Misceilaneous co$ts: 

Jµstlff c~Uoh• for-· Seiectiori: i'ot~i 6ost!:i: 



0r11un costs T.otal = 
An~I tical CQsts Te1tal = 

C()llSU!tin .CostsTotal = 

Misc costs Total = 
~r~n.d T0,t~I = 

16.09 

7110 

1105 

9.824 

DERF.Site,lnvestigation Bid Sheet­
Consultant Sid Surtnnary 

Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) PagEi 2 of 6 

I certify .. that the costs are ah-accurate estimate .of my totarprojected costs for the site invest~atl6n ancl I understand and will 
a!,lhere 10.s.2n.Ei5 ~t~Js. and __ i:f\ NR.1.69,WJs. A,clnt Code. 
Ci:msunai\f$i Date 

J~nuary 6, 2015 

PIEi.i$8.!it1ach to thes\:i,.forhis I! ~tten,narralige specifyjilg how'the tasks oulllhed iri thel!e sheets will be performed. 



CQnsultant Name: 
Site Name: · · 
BRRTS#: 
Daie: 

Direct Push Bqrings ',, '' ,' . ... t ' ' ' ' ·, 
er qm 

Decontamination Costs 

· Moblllzation.Cosfs 

Decontafulriatloii Gosts 

.Mobi!l;aU9[1. Cos{$ 

Drums 

Flti&h MoOht CqVers 
Ptot,ector Pipes 
Surface. Penetration 

ft to ft 
ft to ft 

> ft 

ft to ft ., ,-. - ' 

·>_ft 

DERF Sitelnvestigation Bid Sheet 
. Orillang Costs 

Form 4400-233 (R 4/04)Page 3 ol6 

0 



qqnsulta.nt Narne: 
Site Name: 
BRRTS#: 
Date: 

TCLP 

Dupllo11te_A,na1yses 

BJankAnalyse~ · 
Other': (Specify) 

4 
. Dissolved Ol<¥get\* · 

4 
Sulfide" 
ORP~ 

TQ.C* 

Chl1>rlde~ 12 4 

RCRA'Mefals 

Duplic;at(I Anaiy~es 

TQE 
PCE (minimum detection limit 

< 
Other: · (Specify) (Summa.Can. 72 5 

short 

DERF Site Investigation Bid. Sheet 
Analytical C<ists 

Form ;4400-2~3JR_ 4/04) Pa~e 4 of 6 

-. 

$0:,0Q 

$0:00 

$0:0;0 
$1J.QO · 

. $!:>:OO 

$2pO;OO 
:$48;00 
-,-$0,00 

,$,OiQO 

:$0.QO 
$0:00 
$0:00 

'. $0;QO 
$48,0Q 
:,$0,0Q 

$0,00 
$0.0P 
$0.QO 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$625;00 
$0:00 

$0.00 



Consultant Name: 
S~eName: 
B~RTS#: 
Date: 

20 

DERF Site lnves~gation Bid Summary 
Con$ultant .Costs 

Forrii 4400-233 :(R4/04)Page .5 of 6 

$2,300,00 

$0.00 

$0;00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$7,110000 



Qonsult!lnt Name: 
$Ite N.a.me: 
BRRTS#: 
Pate: 

FEI RenJaf (Helium meter, est 
shipping) 

Su~pseal~_ 

Helium Schroud 

ea 

Ea 

Ea 

DERF Site Investigation Bid Surnmary Sheet 
Miscellaneous Costs 

Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 6 of 6 

200 1 200 

150. 1 150 
120 4 480 
100 

$1,105.00 

Reminders; . DERi=: does notreimb.urse for attorney, ~1os1Jre or GI$ fees. MUea9e and meals are ;:11~0 hQn-reimbur~al>le. Also, costs 
to prepare a reimbursement 1;1pplication and discuss the. application with the department ate not refmburseable-, No expedited 
shippjni:, wto prior PM .approval. · · 



A!:COM 

Authorization 

January 6, 2015 

AECOM 
1035 .Kepler Prive 
G,reen Bay, WI 54311 

920.461M 978 tel 
920.468.3312 fax 

I herebfauthOrize AECOM to proceed VJiththe scope ofv.iorkfotJhe January2015 Work Plan for 
the. HourMartiniiing Sit~ located at 1233 S. MiUtaty Avenue irt Green B@y,Wisc:on~in, .cis 

escrjb~• ·. ·n A····· .. E···.C.OM''. prO~sal da!~d. ,Ja·n· ~ary.· 6,. 201. ~. With a ~~ ... ge!. a. u.·t···.h. 9riz.a.tlo. n, o($~.B24 llnder 
~~"9e~ r terms and cond1t1ons specified in the propo.sal.. . -, /?)J 

,/ / ~ c//~~ 1/ 
/ 

1ckl Date 

M via e-mail and nolpostal rn~u: 

Signature: 

E"mciil address: 

Recipient Mt/Ms: 

Return to: 

Name: Mr. Bob Matti/AECOM 

Address: 

Fax: 

1035 Kepler Drive, Green Bay, WI 54115 

920.468.3312 

Phone: 920 .406. 3373 

Vse ordiscl<>sure of d~la contained on this sheetls subject to the restrlction on the flrst page Of this dQC\lment; 

~;\PROPOSALS\Syn~rgy rnvestors'-lan io14. - Vapor Monitoring (OPP,tl3146:3)\P,6posal_ January 2\11liV\I<>(~ J•lan:d()CK 


